

Over two feet of snow in the past four days has heavily loaded slopes in the northern Gallatin Range. This slope did not appear to be wind loaded, yet produced a natural avalanche. Areas where the new snow rests over weaker, faceted snow formed in January will be the most prone to avalanches. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 2, 2013

Northern Gallatin, 2013-02-01